

# DANIEL MILES – CV

## Director and Editor

DOB. 17/08/1985

m. 07725 581198

e. [danielmiles@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:danielmiles@hotmail.co.uk)

w. [www.danielmiles.me](http://www.danielmiles.me)

### About me

---

I'm an award winning Director and Editor based in London with a dedicated and enthusiastic attitude to work. For the last 12 years I have gained a breadth of experience working on a wide range of content for production companies, creative agencies, brands, charities and corporates.

As a Director I've been fortunate to work on a variety of productions throughout the UK, and Worldwide strengthening my ability to be flexible and adaptable. I thrive with challenge and provide a valuable contribution to any production. My work as an editor has varied from TV commercials to online documentaries and branded content. I have a creative and versatile approach to all of my work and I'm capable of meeting the tightest of deadlines. I have experience throughout the whole post-production process including motion graphics and grading.

### Experience

---

#### January 2016 - Present

- **Freelance Filmmaker – Director, Editor, Camera Operator**
  - Using my versatile skills to collaborate on films with a number of Production Companies and Creative Agencies.
  - Undertaking productions from concept to completion directly with a variety companies and agencies.
  - Outputting content to TV, online and social media to maximise outreach.
  - Producing films from early client meetings, developing ideas, presenting ideas, writing and storyboarding to organisation of shoots and post production.
  - Directing to visually translate creative briefs and scripts to meet the client's needs. Directing large and small crews or self shooting. Working with talent from casting through to performance. Directing the post production process through to delivery.
  - Undertaking all aspects of the post-production process, including online/offline editing, motion graphics and grading.

#### October 2011 – January 2016

- **Spectrecom Films – Video Production Agency – [www.spectrecom.co.uk](http://www.spectrecom.co.uk) Director /Editor/Camera Operator**
  - As a Director I was responsible for interpreting the creative brief and making this achievable through from pre-production to the final delivery.
  - Responsible for camera operation. Gaining experience of interviewing, green screen, complex filming sequences and live events. Throughout I have gained a good knowledge of lighting techniques.
  - Responsible for all aspects of post-production, including editing, motion graphics and grading.

## December 2006 – August 2011

- **Lavender Blue Media – Corporate Production Company – [www.lavenderbluemediacom.com](http://www.lavenderbluemediacom.com)**  
**Editor/Producer**
  - Responsible for all aspects of post-production, including editing, motion graphics, grading, DVD authoring, and compression.
  - Extensive experience in new media, designing and creating email newsletters, films for social media and various WordPress websites.

## August 2006 – December 2006

- **Town House TV – Production runner**

## April 2006 – July 2006

- **Maidstone TV Studios – Studio runner**

## Technical Experience

---

- **Software experience:** All Adobe Creative Suite applications, Final Cut Pro, Apple Motion, Soundtrack Pro & Da Vinci Resolve
- **Camera experience:** Confident self-shooter using a wide range of cameras such as Red Scarlet, Sony FS7, Canon c300, Blackmagic URSA, Sony a7s, Canon DSLRs.

## Education

---

- University of Kent at Canterbury (2003-2006) Multimedia Technology & Design BSc (Hons) – 2:2
- Clean, full driving license.
- Hatha Yoga Teacher – Yoga Alliance UK
- BSAC(British Sub-Aqua Club) Sports Diver, including First Aid qualification.
- Fulston Manor School, Sittingbourne, Kent
  - AVCE Information Technology, AVCE Business Studies.
  - 9 A-C GCSE's including Maths and English.

## Interests

---

- **Scuba Diving:** I am currently a BSAC Sport Diver and training to be a Dive Leader. As a Dive Leader I am responsible for organizing and managing dives from the planning stage to the dive itself. This can include taking control and managing situations where people's lives can be in jeopardy.
- **Yoga and Meditation:** I am a Hatha Yoga teacher and offer personal training in this field.
- **Travel:** I'm always keen to go to new places and experience new cultures.
- **Film and TV:** I love attending the cinema to see the latest movies and trends. I enjoy watching drama, comedy, sport and documentaries.
- **Sports:** Rock climbing, Squash, Tennis, badminton.

## References

---

- Ged Cleugh, Head of Film & TV, Spectrecom Films - 0203 405 2260
- Claire Ashford, Company Director, Lavender Blue Media - Mobile: 07703 469034
- Joel Maguet, Head of Operation, Trigger - Mobile: 07841 349387

